Lucz Flores Mendez

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez; Craig Hinrichs; Theresa Heidt; Margaret Jarmer

Subject: Board Consideration: Membership for Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities

Advisory Committee

Hi Mary and Laura,

The Yamhill County Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee recommends the following
changes to the Advisory Committee membership for Board consideration and approval. Recommend the appointment
of Kerry Levitt, advocate, to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Jan Urton, and the re-appointments and
resignations for the following:

New Members
Names: Effective Date: Term Ends:

Kerry Levitt May 20, 2015 May 2018

Re-Appointments:

Names: Term Ends:
Janae Cisneros May 2018
Laura Von May 2018
Carl Whitfield May 2018

Resignations:

Name: Effective Date:
Ron Huber May 20, 2015
Sally Martin May 20, 2015
Jan Urton May 20, 2015

Lucy, please place this on the next Board agenda.
Please let me know if you have questions.
Thank you,

Silas Halloran-Steiner
Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
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Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.



